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Trujillo - DNR, Zach <zach.trujillo@state.co.us>

Sheehan Pit Annual Report, Map and Fee
Trujillo - DNR, Zach <zach.trujillo@state.co.us> Mon, Mar 11, 2024 at 1:58 PM
To: Krissa Seilaff <office@cbsandgravel.com>

Hi Krissa,

Unfortunately if you would like to request another extension on the surety increase, you would need to ask the Board at this point
in time. If the Division does not receive the increase in surety by the time of the deadline, a Reason to Believe (RTB) notification
regarding a potential violation will be sent and a date for this item will be set for the Board for either April or May. However, if the
surety increase is submitted and accepted by the Division before the scheduled Board hearing, the Division could potentially
vacate the hearing.  If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Sincerely, 

On Mon, Mar 11, 2024 at 9:58 AM Krissa Seilaff <office@cbsandgravel.com> wrote:

Is there anyway to get an extension on the bond deadline?

 

Thanks

Krissa

 

From: Trujillo - DNR, Zach <zach.trujillo@state.co.us>
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 at 12:49 PM
To: Krissa Seilaff <office.cbsg@gmail.com>
Subject: Sheehan Pit Annual Report, Map and Fee

Hi Krissa,

 

As discussed the following link to the Division's Permittee login where you will be able to upload the Sheehan
Pit Annual Report, Map and Fee. The due date for the report, map and fee was on February 11, 2024. The
Division's grace period for this information to be received is 60 days. The discussed information will need to be
submitted to the Division by April 11, 2024. If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

 

https://dnrlaserfiche.state.co.us/Forms/DRMSeForms_LandingPage

 

Sincerely, 

 

--
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Zach Trujillo

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

P 303.866.3567 x 8164  |  F 303.832.8106  | C 303.563.9185

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203

Zach.Trujillo@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov/

-- 

Zach Trujillo
Environmental Protection Specialist 
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